

14th. Feby. 1934.

Mr. G.H. Jennings,
Asst. Secretary,
Trades Hall Unemployed Assocn.,
Trades Hall,
BENDIGO.

Dear Sir/

In reply to your letter of the 30th. inst. in regard to payment of men whose hours of work exceed one full week, I am directed to suggest to the members of the unemployed so affected that the following practice be adopted:- That instead of the men obtaining sustenance orders for one week as at present, arrangements be made with the Sustenance Officer (Mr. Ryan) to issue sustenance orders for two weeks, the men then to be paid cash for the balance of the month in accordance with the time worked for sustenance.

Yours faithfully,

TOWN CLERK.